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Message

From: Brisebois, André [Andre.Brisebois@ottawa.ca]

Sent: 8/20/2019 8:02:35 AM

To: Manconi, John [John.Manconi@ottawa.ca]; Begin, Jocelyne [Jocelyne.Begin@ottawa.ca]; MacEwen, Kimberly
[Kimberly.MacEwen@ottawa.ca]; Morgan, Michael (Transit) [michaelj.morgan@ottawa.ca]

CC: Thompson, Amanda [Amanda.Thompson@ottawa.ca]; Puddicombe, Derek [Derek.Puddicombe@ottawa.cal; Hardy,
Hannah [hannah.hardy@ottawa.ca]; Lacroix, Alanna [Alanna.Lacroix@ottawa.ca]

Subject: FLAG-REDDIT: 12 testing update from staff

Importance: High

Confederalion Line - updals on trial run (self oltlawa)

submitted 9 hours ago by burnert2345678987654

So, using a burner as | might loose my job on it, but this is too much now... The consortium has still
been unable to perform a correct trial run for the Confederation Line; being unable to run the line
during 12 "perfect days”. So far, they have been able {0 go up to day 5, or 6 but they are having issue
with the Alstom trains. Alstom is now trying to bring all their experts from the World {o try to resolve
the availability and reliability issues. The consortium is also trying to bring experts (not employed by
the consortium) to support and help to fix this mess. Worst: The City has agreed {0 change the rules
of the trial run. Failures will no longer reset the counter to "Day 0" but to "Day X", whatever was the
day x when the failure happened. Working in this field, this is simply disgusting and a disgrace. This is
just dangerous for the public and should not been allowed. | wanted to make sure the truth would go
out to be able to look at myself in the mirror... Enjoy the mess...

rombifiednation 54 points an hour ago

[ encourage you to go directly to the media with this. They will maintain your anonimity, but also verify
that you're not full of shit. If you really care that much, this is the approach you need to take

Many comments:
hitps/fwww reddit. comdr/ollaws/comments/cesriie/confederation line undats on iral run/
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